
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

IMPORTANT: This facsimile is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law, If the 
reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of 
this transmission or it's contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us 
by telephoning and returning the original transmission to us at the address given below. 

TO: 	 William James Haynes, 11 
General Counsel, Department of Defense 

Phone: 	(703) 695-3341 

Fax: 	(703) 693-7278 

FROM: 	Christopher A. Wray 
Assistant Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Criminal Division 

Phone: 	(202) 514-7200 

Fax: 	(202) 514-6034 

DATE: 	May 6, 2004 

SUBJECT: 	Iraqi detainees at Abu Ghraib prison 

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER): 	2 

MESSAGE: 	Please see attached letter. e_ecti 618a 

DOJCRIM-000049 ACLU-RDI 2739 p.1


